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From: Hachigian Susanne
To: "neighborhoods@ring.com"
Subject: FW: Dropped Chat
Date: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:10:32 AM
Attachments: Rejected email.pdf
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Good morning,
 
I have tried emailing, calling, chatting about this issue.  I tried emailing neighbors.iacp@ring.com, but
that email was kicked back to me. 
 
I attended the IACP conference on October 6, 2018.  While there, I was invited to a party with Shaq
and Jamie.  If I attended the party, I was promised five (5) free Ring doorbells.
 
I waited in line for over an hour to get into the party.  I have a great time but never heard from Ring. 
Recently, I spoke with others who attended the conference and they had gotten notification of their
Ring doorbells being shipped.
 
I would like to know how I go about getting these items which were promised to me.  I am attaching
a photo of my registration badge, a copy of the rejected email and a photo clearly showing I was in
attendance at the event.
 
 
 
Susanne Hachigian
Public Works Manager
Public Works Department
Village of North Palm Beach
645 Prosperity Farms Road
North Palm Beach, Florida 33408
Office: (561) 691-3442
Email:   shachigian@village-npb.org
 


From: Ring Support [mailto:help@ring.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 4:08 PM
To: Hachigian Susanne
Subject: Re: Dropped Chat
 
Hi Neighbor,


Thank you for contacting Ring Community Support!


Sorry we missed you!


We appreciate the time you took to reach out for assistance and wanted to see if your issue
was resolved or questions were answered.
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Hachigian Susanne



From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer-daemon@googlemail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 2:58 PM
To: Hachigian Susanne
Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)



Hello shachigian@village‐npb.org, 
 
We're writing to let you know that the group you tried to contact (neighbors.iacp) may not exist, or you may not have 
permission to post messages to the group. A few more details on why you weren't able to post: 
 
 * You might have spelled or formatted the group name incorrectly. 
 * The owner of the group may have removed this group. 
 * You may need to join the group before receiving permission to post. 
 * This group may not be open to posting. 
 
If you have questions related to this or any other Google Group, visit the Help Center at 
https://support.google.com/a/ring.com/bin/topic.py?topic=25838. 
 
Thanks, 
 
ring.com admins 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
X‐Google‐Smtp‐Source: AJdET5ccPZ/N2+nqNWgRd+KhidiI1KOfW2s00/oMT/z+HEPsgZ/W/comPDNRvFLBSpOiQZf0i5/R 
X‐Received: by 2002:ae9:e102:: with SMTP id g2mr24722376qkm.343.1541534267615; 
        Tue, 06 Nov 2018 11:57:47 ‐0800 (PST) 
ARC‐Seal: i=1; a=rsa‐sha256; t=1541534267; cv=none; 
        d=google.com; s=arc‐20160816; 
        b=s3GtYFmR9Nzl1jZxHMzgyPM1vcnaoEQgUKXF+wO16zEkZ3BuPEko3nOEcPL0LraOIg 
         FXRfqmDZ/z681ZX7tJjX8bpUcr8zXd1N9fnEimJ3ZR4xJ2YZEmZlqaCBJfL+swOHE1yO 
         TxxVMyzfcPR5FQGistDBET8dMoKtE9KVV5Gabx1G38H5BveuIp6hfAc2w+wfJU39hnDu 
         WjfJNumLkX1vzMT33ukcYbD0xnMoqb87JPxEaEXlolB16APnNorATKTX8Y+Ke0ualpvo 
         HWRxaJ9+ny3ZaIj0ZHoRgHCIA+zj+lQs4hM/G+fuonvsCkIQQpPT+0uj1KVYySAbAVlo 
         Y5kw== 
ARC‐Message‐Signature: i=1; a=rsa‐sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=google.com; s=arc‐20160816; 
        h=mime‐version:content‐language:message‐id:date:subject:to:from; 
        bh=cOs3eVbnMjZs9dTP9Qqb0dPK4MQPQhOaFIyRbRh+Skc=; 
        b=lsdUxz13tmOt7MBizlkMz9HARxEnw5uZCkfu+va9MNJfSGVmxUcA1PtnEzmPnvPfkx 
         iTR42/nCUB2bKZYeDkC41MJPYjyTU/MqNSThJoYeCMu/TDbTkmCLRMt/9Ljnk+jx28lJ 
         3OEAoBcOhX9mks3cjZ3WSBclK9KQurJm/BEsXiPoVkqTyPHs+F6L1yOw0grB/hnmMyyM 
         oL8GC/RFvv1tVyJ+Yk1jbavxmsg5x4RKXeGOzYzJ3poaEvJX46Rgk7bnGXi2Sv+a+jV0 
         lqWKZzvos6mx8C4i4jVT9cuZlpegEISwB2fjBvBcvekbz0W0xKmbzJwlW9Fj27Xen5Du 
         8u6A== 
ARC‐Authentication‐Results: i=1; mx.google.com; 
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       spf=pass (google.com: best guess record for domain of shachigian@village‐npb.org designates 70.43.176.76 as 
permitted sender) smtp.mailfrom=shachigian@village‐npb.org 
Return‐Path: <shachigian@village‐npb.org> 
Received: from mailstream‐east.mxrecord.io (mailstream‐useast‐egress001.mxrecord.io. [52.0.67.109]) 
        by mx.google.com with ESMTPS id s64‐v6si16610569qkd.110.2018.11.06.11.57.47 
        for <neighbors.iacp@ring.com> 
        (version=TLS1_2 cipher=ECDHE‐RSA‐AES128‐GCM‐SHA256 bits=128/128); 
        Tue, 06 Nov 2018 11:57:47 ‐0800 (PST) 
Received‐SPF: pass (google.com: best guess record for domain of shachigian@village‐npb.org designates 70.43.176.76 as 
permitted sender) client‐ip=70.43.176.76; 
Authentication‐Results: mx.google.com; 
       spf=pass (google.com: best guess record for domain of shachigian@village‐npb.org designates 70.43.176.76 as 
permitted sender) smtp.mailfrom=shachigian@village‐npb.org 
Received: from mailstreameast004.production.area1.internal (localhost [127.0.0.1]) 
        by mailstream‐east.mxrecord.io (Postfix) with ESMTP id 42qL1l15DqzCbK0 
        for <neighbors.iacp@ring.com>; Tue,  6 Nov 2018 19:57:47 +0000 (UTC) 
Received: from mailstream‐east.mxrecord.io (localhost [127.0.0.1]) 
        by localhost 
        with SMTP (Area1Security‐Mailstream 2.51.2) id JO65P1YH 
        for neighbors.iacp@ring.com; 
        Tue, 06 Nov 2018 19:57:47 +0000 (GMT) 
Received: from mail.village‐npb.org (mail.village‐npb.org [70.43.176.76]) 
        (using TLSv1.2 with cipher ECDHE‐RSA‐AES256‐GCM‐SHA384 (256/256 bits)) 
        (No client certificate requested) 
        by mailstream‐east.mxrecord.io (Postfix) with ESMTPS id 42qL1k4Jf9zCbJ4 
        for <neighbors.iacp@ring.com>; Tue,  6 Nov 2018 19:57:46 +0000 (UTC) 
Authentication‐Results: mailstream‐east.mxrecord.io; dmarc=none header.from=village‐npb.org 
Authentication‐Results: mailstream‐east.mxrecord.io; dkim=none; 
        dkim‐atps=neutral 
From: Hachigian Susanne <shachigian@village‐npb.org> 
To: "'neighbors.iacp@ring.com'" <neighbors.iacp@ring.com> 
X‐Area1Security‐Origin: EXTERNAL 
X‐Area1Security‐Processed: 8bb2074240d01f9f5315bb6e11ae2e83;2;NONE;2018‐11‐06T19:57:47 
Subject: Ring Doorbell Giveaway 
Date: Tue, 6 Nov 2018 19:57:44 +0000 
Message‐ID: <C98F324BFD78F54C9A992F1FD82FAA9F468F6A6A@exchange2007.village.northpalmbeach.us> 
Content‐Language: en‐US 
Content‐Type: multipart/mixed; 
        boundary="_006_C98F324BFD78F54C9A992F1FD82FAA9F468F6A6Aexchange2007vil_" 
MIME‐Version: 1.0 
 
‐‐_006_C98F324BFD78F54C9A992F1FD82FAA9F468F6A6Aexchange2007vil_ 
Content‐Type: multipart/related; 
        boundary="_005_C98F324BFD78F54C9A992F1FD82FAA9F468F6A6Aexchange2007vil_"; 
        type="multipart/alternative" 
 
‐‐_005_C98F324BFD78F54C9A992F1FD82FAA9F468F6A6Aexchange2007vil_ 
Content‐Type: multipart/alternative; 
        boundary="_000_C98F324BFD78F54C9A992F1FD82FAA9F468F6A6Aexchange2007vil_" 
 
‐‐_000_C98F324BFD78F54C9A992F1FD82FAA9F468F6A6Aexchange2007vil_ 
Content‐Type: text/plain; charset="us‐ascii" 
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Content‐Transfer‐Encoding: quoted‐printable 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I attended the Ring's Event with Jamie and Shaq at IACP (I attached a photo= ).  My badge was scanned by Ring staff 
before my entry to the event.  I hav= e not gotten the promised Ring doorbells for my community. 
 
Please let me know what information you require to be able to send me the d= oorbells. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Susanne Hachigian 
Public Works Manager 
Public Works Department 
Village of North Palm Beach 
645 Prosperity Farms Road 
North Palm Beach, Florida 33408 
Office: (561) 691‐3442 
Email:   shachigian@village‐npb.org<mailto:shachigian@village‐npb.org> 
[Description: Description: http://i.nixle.com/uploads/agency_logos/lg/user3= 
267‐1259194644‐user1124‐1259165867‐user750‐1257530716‐villagenorthpalmbeach= 
.jpg] 
 
 
‐‐_000_C98F324BFD78F54C9A992F1FD82FAA9F468F6A6Aexchange2007vil_ 
Content‐Type: text/html; charset="us‐ascii" 
Content‐Transfer‐Encoding: quoted‐printable 
 
<html xmlns:v=3D"urn:schemas‐microsoft‐com:vml" xmlns:o=3D"urn:schemas‐micr= osoft‐com:office:office" 
xmlns:w=3D"urn:schemas‐microsoft‐com:office:word" = 
xmlns:m=3D"http://schemas.microsoft.com/office/2004/12/omml" xmlns=3D"http:= //www.w3.org/TR/REC‐html40"> 
<head> <meta http‐equiv=3D"Content‐Type" content=3D"text/html; charset=3Dus‐ascii"= 
> 
<meta name=3D"Generator" content=3D"Microsoft Word 14 (filtered medium)"> <!‐‐[if !mso]><style>v\:* 
{behavior:url(#default#VML);} 
o\:* {behavior:url(#default#VML);} 
w\:* {behavior:url(#default#VML);} 
.shape {behavior:url(#default#VML);} 
</style><![endif]‐‐><style><!‐‐ 
/* Font Definitions */ 
@font‐face 
        {font‐family:Cambria; 
        panose‐1:2 4 5 3 5 4 6 3 2 4;} 
@font‐face 
        {font‐family:Calibri; 
        panose‐1:2 15 5 2 2 2 4 3 2 4;} 
@font‐face 
        {font‐family:Tahoma; 
        panose‐1:2 11 6 4 3 5 4 4 2 4;} 
/* Style Definitions */ 
p.MsoNormal, li.MsoNormal, div.MsoNormal 
        {margin:0in; 
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        margin‐bottom:.0001pt; 
        font‐size:11.0pt; 
        font‐family:"Calibri","sans‐serif";} 
a:link, span.MsoHyperlink 
        {mso‐style‐priority:99; 
        color:blue; 
        text‐decoration:underline;} 
a:visited, span.MsoHyperlinkFollowed 
        {mso‐style‐priority:99; 
        color:purple; 
        text‐decoration:underline;} 
p.MsoAcetate, li.MsoAcetate, div.MsoAcetate 
        {mso‐style‐priority:99; 
        mso‐style‐link:"Balloon Text Char"; 
        margin:0in; 
        margin‐bottom:.0001pt; 
        font‐size:8.0pt; 
        font‐family:"Tahoma","sans‐serif";} 
span.EmailStyle17 
        {mso‐style‐type:personal‐compose; 
        font‐family:"Calibri","sans‐serif"; 
        color:windowtext;} 
span.BalloonTextChar 
        {mso‐style‐name:"Balloon Text Char"; 
        mso‐style‐priority:99; 
        mso‐style‐link:"Balloon Text"; 
        font‐family:"Tahoma","sans‐serif";} 
.MsoChpDefault 
        {mso‐style‐type:export‐only; 
        font‐family:"Calibri","sans‐serif";} 
@page WordSection1 
        {size:8.5in 11.0in; 
        margin:1.0in 1.0in 1.0in 1.0in;} 
div.WordSection1 
        {page:WordSection1;} 
‐‐></style><!‐‐[if gte mso 9]><xml> 
<o:shapedefaults v:ext=3D"edit" spidmax=3D"1026" /> </xml><![endif]‐‐><!‐‐[if gte mso 9]><xml> <o:shapelayout 
v:ext=3D"edit"> <o:idmap v:ext=3D"edit" data=3D"1" /> </o:shapelayout></xml><![endif]‐‐> 
</head> 
<body lang=3D"EN‐US" link=3D"blue" vlink=3D"purple"> <div class=3D"WordSection1"> <p class=3D"MsoNormal">Good 
afternoon,<o:p></o:p></p> <p class=3D"MsoNormal"><o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></p> 
<p class=3D"MsoNormal">I attended the Ring&#8217;s Event with Jamie and Sha= q at IACP (I attached a photo).&nbsp; 
My badge was scanned by Ring staff be= fore my entry to the event.&nbsp; I have not gotten the promised Ring doorb= 
ells for my community.&nbsp; <o:p></o:p></p> <p c 
‐‐‐‐‐ Message truncated ‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
 
CAUTION – This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open any attachments or click on any links 
from unknown sources or unexpected email. 
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I can certainly understand your concerns with making sure you get what you were promised,
please email neighbors.iacp@ring.com and they will be able to follow up with your and get
you on track! We appreciate your time and being our neighbor.


If you need additional assistance, please feel free reply to this email and I or a member of my
team will assist you.


You can reach us via phone at US +1(800) 656-1918 or INTL +1(310) 929-7085 or by
emailing your question to help@ring.com. We are also available for chat via our website at
www.ring.com.


Thank you again for contacting Ring!


Thank You,


Jeffrey C.
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 9:01 PM, wrote:


I am closing this chat window due to non response, but you can always chat back
in for further assistance. Thank you for contacting Ring Community Support, and
have a great day!
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 8:59 PM, wrote:


If not, I'll be closing this Chat Window, but we're still here for you if you want
to chat again!
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 8:57 PM, wrote:


Are you still with me?
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 8:54 PM, wrote:


Thanks for contacting Ring, my name is Jeff! I look forward to working
with you today! May I please start with who I have the pleasure of
speaking with today to go with the email you provided associated with
your ring account?
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 8:49 PM, wrote:


File attached
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 8:49 PM, wrote:


I was told by Brian that I needed to provide a copy of my badge from
the conference, I just got my daughter to send me a photo of it.
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 8:49 PM, wrote:


I was just online with Brian in regards to an event I went to, the
IACP Chief Conference. At that event, I attended a Ring Party



mailto:neighbors.iacp@ring.com

mailto:help@ring.com
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where Shaq was in attendance. We were told that everyone who
attended would get five free ring doorbells. The other attendees all
got their emails for their free items, but I did not
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 8:47 PM, wrote:


Great! Someone will be with you shortly.
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 8:47 PM, wrote:


shachigian@village-npb.org
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 8:47 PM, wrote:


Thanks! Now can we get your email?
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 8:47 PM, wrote:


Sales & Product Information
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 8:46 PM, wrote:


In order to connect you to the right team, please CLICK
below to SELECT from the list, then hit SUBMIT.
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 8:46 PM, wrote:


I need assistance


CAUTION – This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open any
attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.
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Shaquille O’Neal and Chief Inventor, Jamie Siminoff, are throwing
a party at the House of Blues Chicago and you’re invited.


Join us as we celebrate the efforts of our Neighbors Portal partners in
keeping neighborhoods safer. Enjoy an open bar, food, live music,


and a special recognition ceremony.


From: Hachigian Susanne
To: Hachigian George
Subject: FW: You"re Invited to Ring"s Party at IACP
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 8:04:43 AM


 
 
Susanne Hachigian
Public Works Manager
 


From: Ring Team [mailto:events@ring.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 7:59 AM
To: Hachigian Susanne
Subject: You're Invited to Ring's Party at IACP
 


 



https://ring.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea21d9f8c9608d18a47dae163&id=95bccdc360&e=80cbecf854

https://ring.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea21d9f8c9608d18a47dae163&id=fe2b6716a8&e=80cbecf854

https://ring.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea21d9f8c9608d18a47dae163&id=9d509a2046&e=80cbecf854
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Event Details


Sunday, October 27, 2019
House of Blues Chicago 329 N Dearborn Street, Chicago, IL 60654


Doors open at 8:00 PM
Recognition ceremony begins at 9:00 PM


Followed by live music by Howl2Go  


This party is invitation only and an RSVP is required for entry.
Please be sure to register your guests as well.


All attendees must bring their conference badge for entry. 
Firearms are strictly prohibited by the venue.


Copyright © 2019 Ring, All rights reserved.
Ring


Our mailing address is:
Ring


1523 26th St
Santa Monica, CA 90404-3507


Add us to your address book


Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.


 


 


 


 


 


CAUTION – This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open any attachments or
click on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.



https://ring.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=ea21d9f8c9608d18a47dae163&id=c25367f37d&e=80cbecf854

https://ring.us7.list-manage.com/vcard?u=ea21d9f8c9608d18a47dae163&id=ba4c38c22a

https://ring.us7.list-manage.com/profile?u=ea21d9f8c9608d18a47dae163&id=ba4c38c22a&e=80cbecf854

https://ring.us7.list-manage.com/unsubscribe?u=ea21d9f8c9608d18a47dae163&id=ba4c38c22a&e=80cbecf854&c=349d85e517






From: Hachigian Susanne
To: Hachigian Susanne
Date: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 3:30:31 PM


Great! that is correct, another way you can get this situated is to email directly as this is neighbors.iacp@ring.com
 
for that specific convention.
 
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
To: "help@ring.com"
Subject: RE: IACP Conference
Date: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 8:00:35 AM
Attachments: Rejected email.pdf


IMG_20181106_154431_01.jpg
IMG-20181007-WA0021.jpg


Please see attached.
 
Is there someone I can call to speak to about this? 
 
I attended, as a registered participant from the Village of North Palm Beach, the IACP conference. 
While there, Ring staff invited me to a party in which if I attended, I was promised five free Ring
Doorbells.  I waited in line for over an hour and had my badge scanned by staff.
 
I am attaching a copy of my badge and a photo showing I was in attendance at the event. 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 5:49 PM
To: Hachigian Susanne
Subject: Re: IACP Conference
 
Hello Neighbor,


Thank you for contacting Ring Community Support!


May I ask you to forward to me the letter which was bounced back to you from
neighbors.iacp@ring.com?


We're looking into the issue you experienced, and we need more details on it. Thanks in
advance!


I look forward to hearing from you soon!


If I am out of the office and you do not receive a response within 48 hours, please feel free to
email Ring support at help@ring.com.


As always, you can reach us via phone at US +1(800) 656-1918 or INTL +1(310) 929-7085.



mailto:shachigian@village-npb.org
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
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Alternatively, Chat agents are available via our website, www.ring.com.


Thanks for contacting Ring!
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:41 PM, help@ring.com wrote:


Hello Neighbor,


Thank you for contacting Ring Community Support!


I sincerely apologize for the trouble you are having and appreciate you bringing
this to our attention so that we can deal with this immediately.


I've forwarded your case to our Management for further investigation. As soon as
the answer comes, I'll let you know.


You can also reach us via phone at US +1(800) 656-1918 or INTL +1(310) 929-
7085 or by emailing your question to help@ring.com. We are also available for
chat via our website at www.ring.com.


Thank you again for contacting Ring!
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:31 PM, wrote:


Do you have any other questions at the moment?
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:31 PM, wrote:


I appreciate your cooperation!
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:31 PM, wrote:


I do apologize for this issue once again!
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:30 PM, wrote:


Great:) I'll keep you posted.
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:30 PM, wrote:


Yes. ANd let e know if I need to provide additional information.
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:29 PM, wrote:


Is it fine with you if I send you an email with the information about
this issue?
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:29 PM, wrote:


Thank you.
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:29 PM, wrote:



http://www.ring.com/

mailto:help@ring.com

mailto:help@ring.com

http://www.ring.com/





I'll forward this case to our Management and get back to you as
soon as possible.
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:29 PM, wrote:


I'm very sorry for this inconvenience!
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:27 PM, wrote:


Hello shachigian@village-npb.org,


We're writing to let you know that the group you tried to
contact (neighbors.iacp) may not exist, or you may not
have permission to post messages to the group. A few
more details on why you weren't able to post:


* You might have spelled or formatted the group name
incorrectly.
* The owner of the group may have removed this group.
* You may need to join the group before receiving
permission to post.
* This group may not be open to posting.


If you have questions related to this or any other Google
Group, visit the Help Center at
https://support.google.com/a/ring.com/bin/topic.py?
topic=25838.


Thanks,


ring.com admins
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:26 PM, wrote:


Please give me a few moments, I'll double-check that.
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:26 PM, wrote:


I have tried, that email address gets kicked back
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:26 PM, wrote:


Do you have any other questions at the moment?
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:26 PM, wrote:


They will take care of your case.
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:25 PM, wrote:


This department is responsible for the



mailto:shachigian@village-npb.org
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giveaway of our Doorbells.
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:25 PM, wrote:


Please contact neighbors.iacp@ring.com
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:23 PM, wrote:


In October, I attended the chiefs
conference and was invited to and
attended a Ring Doorbell party. We were
told all attendees would receive 5 free
ring doorbells
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:23 PM, wrote:


One moment please
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:22 PM, wrote:


Welcome to Ring.com �� My
name is Kate, and I’d be more than
happy to assist you.
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:22 PM,
wrote:


File attached
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:22 PM,
wrote:


I have already chatted with other
representatives. I was told I
needed to provide a copy of my
badge from a Ring Doorbell
party that I attended
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:21 PM,
wrote:


Great! Someone will be with
you shortly.
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:21
PM, wrote:


shachigian@village-npb.org
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 10:21
PM, wrote:



mailto:neighbors.iacp@ring.com
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Thanks! Now can we get
your email?
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018
10:21 PM, wrote:


Sales & Product
Information
 
On Tue, Nov 6, 2018
10:21 PM, wrote:


In order to connect
you to the right team,
please CLICK below
to SELECT from the
list, then hit
SUBMIT.
 
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
To: Neighbors IACP
Subject: RE: Ring Party @ IACP Devices Question
Date: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 8:41:30 PM
Attachments: ring_logo.png


Thank you very much for your response!  I look forward to receiving the email and continuing spreading
the word about Ring!  Personally, I have the Ring Doorbell and Alarm system at my home.  We love it!


Thank you.


Susanne


From: Will Thorson [will.thorson@ring.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Hachigian Susanne
Cc: Neighbors IACP
Subject: Ring Party @ IACP Devices Question 


Hello Susanne, 


Thank you for writing in. We apologize you did not receive the initial email for attending the
party. We have confirmed your attendance and we will be sending you a redemption link to
get your free devices. Please look out for a separate email with instructions on how to do so in
the next 24 hours.


In the mean time, please let us know if there is anything else we can do to assist. Thank you
for your service of keeping your community safe! We look forward to working with you to
reduce crime in your area.


We also apologize for not being able to reach us at the neighbors.iacp@ring.com. You can
reach us at that email now. 


Have a great day,  
Will Thorson, Neighborhoods Marketing Rep


1523 26th St
Santa Monica, CA 90404


will.thorson@ring.com


LAPD Crime Study: Ring Partners with LAPD to Reduce Crime in Wilshire Park
Shark Tank: Shark Tank's Biggest Company (password: ring)
LA Times: Ring modernized the doorbell, then went to war against crime
USA Today: Police say crime drops with video doorbell


CAUTION – This email
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http://www.latimes.com/business/technology/la-fi-tn-ring-jamie-siminoff-20170412-htmlstory.html

https://www.usatoday.com/story/tech/talkingtech/2017/03/29/crime-busting-video-doorbell-ring-expands-clones-undercut-price/99677840/











originated from outside of
the Village. Please do not
open any attachments or
click on any links from
unknown sources or
unexpected email.








From: Hachigian Susanne
To: "Neighbors IACP"
Subject: RE: Ring Party @ IACP Devices Question
Date: Friday, November 9, 2018 12:06:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Hi Will,
 
Just emailing you back to let you know that I have not received an email from Ring.
 
Thanks.
 
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
 


From: Will Thorson [mailto:will.thorson@ring.com] 
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
Will Thorson, Neighborhoods Marketing Rep


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
To: "Anthony Modestine"
Cc: Neighbors IACP
Subject: RE: Ring Party @ IACP Devices Question
Date: Friday, November 9, 2018 1:13:22 PM


Hi Anthony,
 
I checked my spam and there is nothing there.
 
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
 


From: Anthony Modestine [mailto:anthony.modestine@ring.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 1:00 PM
To: Hachigian Susanne
Cc: Neighbors IACP
Subject: Re: Ring Party @ IACP Devices Question
 
Hi Susanne,


Thank you for writing in. We noticed we sent you an email to shachigian@village-npb.org
on 11/7. Please check your spam folder for an email from neighbors.iacp@ring.com for that
email as you may have already received instructions on how to get your free device(s). Feel
free to reach back out if you still did not receive the email.
 
Thanks,
 
 
On Fri, Nov 9, 2018 at 12:06 PM Hachigian Susanne <shachigian@village-npb.org> wrote:


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
 
Thank you for writing in. We apologize you did not receive the initial email for attending
the party. We have confirmed your attendance and we will be sending you a redemption link
to get your free devices. Please look out for a separate email with instructions on how to do
so in the next 24 hours.
 
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


CAUTION – This email originated from outside of the Village. Please do not open
any attachments or click on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.


 
--
Anthony Modestine
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Regional Manager of Field Operations 
 


 
1200 Atwater Dr Ste 225
Malvern, PA  19355
 
Anthony.Modestine@ring.com
 
 
LAPD Crime Study: Ring Partners with LAPD to Reduce Crime in Wilshire Park
Shark Tank: Shark Tank's Biggest Company (password: ring)
LA Times: Ring modernized the doorbell, then went to war against crime
USA Today: Police say crime drops with video doorbell


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
Cc: Neighbors IACP (neighbors.iacp@ring.com)
Subject: RE: Ring Party @ IACP Devices Question
Date: Friday, November 9, 2018 1:28:48 PM


Anthony,
 
I used the link that I was sent previously, and now that my information is in the system, the link
worked.  I was able to place the order.
 
Thank you all at the Ring team for your assistance!
 
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
To: "neighbors.iacp@ring.com"
Subject: Ring Doorbell Giveaway
Date: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 2:57:46 PM
Attachments: IMG-20181007-WA0021.jpg


Good afternoon,
 
I attended the Ring’s Event with Jamie and Shaq at IACP (I attached a photo).  My badge was
scanned by Ring staff before my entry to the event.  I have not gotten the promised Ring doorbells
for my community. 
 
Please let me know what information you require to be able to send me the doorbells.


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
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